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05 July 2017 
 
Joseph Wiley, P.G. 
Project Manager Pipeline Remediation 
Kinder Morgan, Inc 
1001 Louisiana Street, Room 956I 
Houston, TX 77002 
 
Subject:  Approval of NAPL and Soil TPH Recovery Work Plans 
 
Reference:  
Project  Name   2016 NAPL MPDE   Scheduled to begin week of 
3RP-196 James F Bell #1E 0.46 ft  MW1,8:3days  10July  
3RP-201 Johnston Federal #4 0.79 ft  MW1,3,8,11:3days 10July 
3RP-202 Johnston Federal #6A 0.09 ft  MW1:3days  10July 
3RP-204 K-27 Line Drip  0.41 ft  MW2R:1day  24July 
3RP-207 Knight #1  0.71 ft  MW4,11,12:2days 24July   
3RP-223 Miles Federal #1A ---  MW1:1day  24July 
3RP-239 State Gas Com N#1 0.78 ft  SVE test (clay)  TBA 
3RP-407 GCU #124E  0.15 ft  MW1:3days  10July  
   
Dear Mr. Wiley: 
 
Thank you for your 28-29Jun17 submissions of some of the work plans we asked for on 02Jun17 to recover NAPL 
effectively by use of more active remediation techniques.  You have proposed up to three days of multiphase dual 
extraction (MPDE) efforts for most of the projects.  You have also proposed soil vapor extraction (SVE) on another 
project to close the file on it.  
 
OCD approves the work plans referenced above with the following conditions. 

• Notify OCD District III staff at least 48 hours prior to start of recovery work at each site. 
• Notify OCD District III staff of changes in your proposed schedule above. 

  

 
Randolph Bayliss, P.E. 
Hydrologist, District III 
 
 
Cc: Jim Griswold, Charlie Perrin, Brandon Powell, Cory Smith, Vanessa Fields, Steve Varsa 
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